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Quinte Manufacturers Association

July 11, 2025

Mr. Ritchie Murray

Acting Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4

Via Email: registrar@oeb.ca

Dear Mr. Murray:
Re: EB-2025-0064 — 2024 EGI Rebasing Application — Phase 3 — Technical Conference Questions

Pursuant to Procedural Order No. 2 concerning the scheduled Technical Conference in the above-noted
proceeding, this is to advise that the Quinte Manufacturers Association does not anticipate the need to ask
specific questions of the panel witnesses. However, it may become necessary to request clarification of a
response or statement, but only if required.

Respectfully,

Michael McLeod
for
Quinte Manufactures Association

Cc: C. Davis, Chair, QMA Standing Committee

Quinte Manufacturers Association
c/o Quinte Economic Development Commission
284b Wallbridge Loyalist Road, Belleville, Ontario, K8N 5B3



